To: Kenneth Lewis[KLewis@sjrwmd.com]

From: Marlene Belcher

Sent: Wed 1/5/2011 9:16:26 AM
Importance: Low

Sensitivity: None

Subject: FW: Stratford - Storm Drain
Categories: MAILCAS2.sjrwmd.com

Hi Ken:

Happy New Year! What's the good word? Stratford meets next Tuesday.

SCNTRY
mManaGemenT..

Community Association Management
Marlene E Belcher

Community Association Manager
Sentry Management Inc

1645 E Hwy 50 #201

Clermont FL 34711
352-243-4595 ext 219

352-243-4597 (fax)

From: Kenneth Lewis [mailto:KLewis@sjrwmd.com]
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 1:04 PM

To: 'mbelcher@sentrymgt.com’

Subject: RE: Stratford - Storm Drain

Marlene:

| would have written sooner if | had more to report.

Our college intern has been working off and on to prepare a map of all the subdivisions and other development,
with their associated permits, of the Kings Ridge development. The map was completed last week and a draft list



of permits that can be transferred, those unrelated to the failed outfall pipe, was prepared.

My boss and | will go over that list and my intent to use these transfers to keep Lennar engaged in moving forward
on the restoration of the failed outfall pipe.

My contact at Lennar continues to contend that Lennar no longer owns the golf course, but understands that
Lennar remains responsible for any repairs needed for failures that occurred while the permit and the land was in
their name.

I'll be working on this almost exclusively for the three days I’'m in the office next week. I'll be back to work after
New Year’s.

In the meantime have a Happy Holiday season and I’ll be in touch again in early January with another status
update.

KAL

From: Marlene Belcher [mailto:mbelcher@sentrymgt.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Kenneth Lewis

Subject: Stratford - Storm Drain

Hi Ken:

Anything new?
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